Subject: FW: Request for information
Attachments: FOI - 6639160 -

From: @southlanarkshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 18 September 2018 14:14

To

cc: I o thianarkshire.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for information

oea [

| refer to your request for information received on 30 August and now attach the Council’s response.

Regards,

Finance and Corporate Resources
South Lanarkshire Council

Floor 12, Almada Street

Hamilton ML3 0AA

Tel,

southlanarkshire.qov.uk
www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk

This message originated from outside your organisation

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended only for the use of the individual or group named above. If you receive
this e-mail in error, please notify your system manager immediately and erase the mail from your system. Any copyright material included with the
e-mail should be solely used by its intended recipient and only for the purpose intended. The information contained within the message and any
associated files are not necessarily the view of South Lanarkshire Council and do not bind the Council in any legal agreement.

WARNING: While South Lanarkshire Council takes steps to prevent computer viruses from being transmitted via electronic mail attachments, we
cannot guarantee that attachments do not contain computer virus code.

You are therefore strongly advised to undertake anti-virus checks prior to accessing the attachment to this electronic mail. South Lanarkshire
Council grants no warranties regarding performance use or quality of any attachment and undertakes no liability for loss or damage howsoever
caused. South Lanarkshire Council may monitor the content of e-mails sent and received via its network for the purpose of ensuring compliance
with its policies and procedures.
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Date: 18 September 2018

Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 (FOISA)
Request for Information

| refer to your information request received by the Council on 30 August 2018 in which you ask for
the following information:

Please provide details of the current (as at today’s date) average weekly rates and costs which
privately funded care home residents are charged by the Council for each care home either owned
and/or operated by the Council. When we refer to privately funded residents we are referring to
those residents who are assessed as having capital above the upper limit of £27,250 (and
excluding any entitlement to free care). Please provide the requested information on a per care
home basis.

Holding the Information

The Council has searched its records and has located all of the information that you have
requested.

Response to Request(s)

The Council operates eight care homes and the average weekly rate for each care home which
privately funded care home residents are charged is £419.89 per week.

Request for Review

The Council has a Review Panel to deal with complaints from people who are not happy about the
way that it has handled their request. Staff not involved in the ariginal decision will handle any
review.

If you want to complain, you can ask the Review Panel to look at the way that we have dealt with
your request. It will consider whether we have complied with the requirements of FOISA. Please
note that if you wish to complain, you must do so by 22 November 2018. You must explain why

you are not happy when requesting a review.
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Please note that the Review Panel cannot lock at any decisions taken by the Council or actions of
the Council or any of its employees or a service prowded by it that are not connected to the
handling for request for information.

You should send your request for a review to:

Finance and Corporate Resources
Floor 11

Council Offices

Almada Street

Hamilton

ML3 0AA .

Alternatively, you can request a review at foi.reviews@southianarkshire.qov.uk.

Appeal to the Scottish Information Commissioner

If you are not happy with the outcome of the review, you can appeal to the Scottish Information
Commissioner. The Commissioner will decide whether the Council has dealt with your request
properly. Please see the Commissioner's website at www.itspublicknowledge.info for further details.

Yours sincerelv




